Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 2ol .s. 2018

To:  Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Principals/Heads

¥ Teachers

From: DR. LORNA G.[BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

Date: June 11, 201

Subject: DIVISION CONFERENCE TOWARDS QUALITY MANAGEMENT

The Department of Education, Dagupan City Division shall hold its First Division
Conference which shall be participated in by all Principals, Asst. Principals, Department
Heads and Teachers. This shall be held at the following dates and venues:

e Districts 1& 2 - June 27, 2018(Wed.), 2:00PM at DCNHS Covered Court

e Districts3& 4 - June 28, 2018(Thurs.), 2:00PM at ECIS Covered Court

e Districts 5&6 - June 29, 2018(Fri.), 2:00PM at BBNHS Covered Court

e Districts 7& 8 - July 3, 2018(Tues.), 2:00PM at JJDVSTVSS Covered Court
e Districts 9 & 10 - July 4, 2018(Wed.), 2:00PM at Carael ES

School Heads should come up with administrative remedies like classroom teachers
conducting emergency classes.

Prior to the activity, an orientation meeting of School Principals and Asst. Principals shall
be held at the Division Training Center on June 26, 2018 at 8:00 o'clock in the morning.

Immediate dissemination of this memorandum and compliance hereof is desired.
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